From: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 08:34:15 AM EDT

To: "Deborah Burke" <dburke@CITY OFMALDEN.ORG>
Priority:  Normal

Sensitivity: Normal

Subject: RE: Gateway Cities Grant--Malden River Works

Thank you. Will submit for payment.

Kurt Gaertner, Asst. Secretary for Environmental Policy
Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge St, 9" Floor

Boston, MA 02114

Phone: 857-338-5935

From: Deborah Burke <dburke@CITY OFMALDEN.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:31 AM

To: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov>
Subject: Gateway Cities Grant--Malden River Works

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Kurt:

Here isthe letter requesting funding in the amount of $3million be wired to the City of Malden for this
project. Please let me know if there are reporting forms or other requirements once we begin to draw
down the funds, Thank you for your help with this, much appreciated, Debbie Burke

Deborah A. Burke

Director

Office of Strategic Planning & Community Development
Malden City Hall

215 Pleasant St., Malden, MA 02148
dburke@cityofmalden.org

781-324-5720 ext. 5725

When responding, please be awar e that the M assachusetts Secretary of State has determined
most email is public record and therefore cannot be kept confidential.
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